

**Dartmouth Park Neighbourhood Forum
Committee Meeting
4 December 2018 at 7.30pm
Actions and Key Points**

Present:

Ben Castell
Emily O'Mara
Catharine Wells
Nick Bradfield
Jessica Jacobs
Ellen Gates

Apologies:

Kelly Pawlyn
Eileen Willmott
Valerie Dalton

1 Minutes of previous meeting/Actions

- **BC** to circulate declaration statements for all committee to update or add theirs

2 Changes to draft neighbourhood plan

- No suggested changes were received from the committee

3 Actions prior to submission:

- **BC** to make the following changes to the draft Plan:
 - Remove Swain's Lane as a Specific Neighbourhood Site, as development is approaching completion
 - Add 2 Projects:
 - Proposal to apply the principles of designing our crime and anti-social behaviour to spaces in the neighbourhood
 - Greening Churchill Road on Acland Burghley side
- BC has prepared and circulated full draft Consultation Report and appendices. **All** to make any comments by 16 December. **BC** to redact names from the make:good appendix.
- Aim is to formally submit plan in January. **BC** to share full pack with the committee before submitting but it was agreed that we will not need a meeting to sign it off.

4 Re-designating the Forum

- Consultation has now closed. **BC** to ask Camden about when the decision will be made.

5 **Kentish Town Planning Framework**

- EG prepared a DPNF response and has amended it after comments. **BC** to submit.
- BC reported back on a meeting with Camden Council, GLA, TfL and Kentish Town Neighbourhood Forum. TfL are modelling impacts on transport. **BC** to ask for this work.

6 **CIL consultation**

- Note submitted, albeit after deadline.

7 **Gospel Oak station**

- **NB** to modify and fill gaps in draft letter prepared, and ask Sian Berry for contact so that the letter can be submitted.

8 **Highgate Newtown Community Centre**

- Comments on revised planning application (more homes). **CW** to circulate key points to inform a DPNF response.

9 **Next meeting**

- **BC** to arrange for January.

10 **AOB**

- There is no TfL funding for the Highgate Neighbourhood Forum-led attempt for a new E-W bus route.
- Swain's Lane traders moving in in the new year.
- Updating of signs within Waterlow Park is happening.
- BC doing a talk on neighbourhood planning to UCL students with a fee of £140 coming to DPNF.